

From: [Oyer, Elizabeth G. \(PARDON\)](#)
To: [Perkins, Paul \(ODAG\)](#)
Cc: [Jordan, Isaac \(ODAG\)](#); [McHenry, James \(ODAG\)](#); [Gillespie, Kira \(PARDON\)](#)
Subject: RE: Draft relief letters re 925(c)
Date: Thursday, March 6, 2025 2:25:00 PM

Paul,

(b) (5)



Liz

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:39 PM
To: Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON) (b) (6) >
Cc: Jordan, Isaac (ODAG) (b) (6); McHenry, James (ODAG) (b) (6); Gillespie, Kira (PARDON) (b) (6)
Subject: RE: Draft relief letters re 925(c)

(b) (5)



From: Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON) (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:29 PM
To: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) (b) (6)
Cc: Jordan, Isaac (ODAG) (b) (6); McHenry, James (ODAG) (b) (6); Gillespie, Kira (PARDON) (b) (6) >
Subject: RE: Draft relief letters re 925(c)

Paul, attached is a memo to the AG along the lines discussed. Please let me know if this meets your expectations; happy to make adjustments. Once ODAG is signed off on the draft, I will send you a final version. Thanks, Liz

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, March 5, 2025 5:25 PM
To: Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON) (b) (6)
Cc: Jordan, Isaac (ODAG) (b) (6); McHenry, James (ODAG) (b) (6)
Subject: Draft relief letters re 925(c)

Hi Liz. Here are draft letters for each of the ten we are recommending to the AG.

Paul

From: "Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON)" (b) (6)
To: "Gillespie, Kira (PARDON)" (b) (6)
Subject: Fwd: Draft relief letters re 925(c)
Date: Wed, 05 Mar 2025 17:43:46 -0500

Importance: Normal

Attachments: AG_Letter_-_Charles_E._Moehring,_Jr..docx; AG_Letter_-_Danny_Preston_Conrad.docx;
AG_Letter_-_Jessica_Lynn_Jacobson.docx; AG_Letter_-_Joseph_Klecko.docx;
AG_Letter_-_Judy_Broach.docx; AG_Letter_-_Mel_Gibson.docx; AG_Letter_-_Patrick_Lynn_Morgan.docx; AG_Letter_-_Ronald_Joseph_Willkomm.docx; AG_Letter_-_Timothy_Lyn_Dunham.docx; AG_Letter_-_Wayne_L._Mertz.docx

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Perkins, Paul (ODAG)" (b) (6)
Date: March 5, 2025 at 5:25:02 PM EST
To: "Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON)" (b) (6)
Cc: "Jordan, Isaac (ODAG)" (b) (6) >, "McHenry, James (ODAG)" (b) (6)
Subject: Draft relief letters re 925(c)

Duplicative Records

From: "Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON)" (b) (6)

To: "Perkins, Paul (ODAG)" (b) (6)

Cc: "Jordan, Isaac (ODAG)" (b) (6), "McHenry, James (ODAG)"
(b) (6), "Gillespie, Kira (PARDON)" (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Draft relief letters re 925(c)

Date: Fri, 07 Mar 2025 11:01:29 -0500

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Memo_-_candidates_for_section_925c_relief_3.7.25.docx

Pursuant to our discussion yesterday, I have revised the memo. Please let me know if this draft is sufficient.
Thanks. Liz

From: Perkins, Paul (ODAG) (b) (6)

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 1:39 PM

To: Oyer, Elizabeth G. (PARDON) (b) (6)

Cc: Jordan, Isaac (ODAG) (b) (6); McHenry, James (ODAG) (b) (6)

Gillespie, Kira (PARDON) (b) (6)

Subject: RE: Draft relief letters re 925(c)

Duplicative Records